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From: . Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 2:26 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; Matilda Sanders
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/18/2008 2:23:00 PM
Docket Number: 080179

Filename / Path: 080179.072908-OR.Icb.doc v ’
4 M 9

Please issue the above-referenced Order today in Docket No. 080179-SU. Thank you for granting us the extension of time!
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 4:40 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 783963)

Attachments: 08-0539ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/18/2008



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM :
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 08017%

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
. - . MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SuU317 oldbridgeS(@aol.com No
Rose Law Firm (08B) miriedman@rsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 8/18/2008 al 4:38:56 PM
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ADMINISTRATIVE

- March 27, 2008

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

Re: Docket No. 080179-SU

Dear Mr, Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificates No. 247-S to
extend wastewater service area in Lee County by North Fort Myers Utility, Inc., which was filed in

this office on March 27, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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Docket No. 080179-SU Date Docketed: 03/27/2008 Title: Application for amendment of Certificates No. 247-5 to extend
wastewater service area in Lee County by North Fort Myers
Utility, Inc.
Company: North Fort Myers Utility, Inc.
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